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January 6, 2020 

 

Scarborough Community Council 

Scarborough Civic Centre 

3rd floor, 150 Borough Dr. 

Toronto, ON M1P 4N7 

 

Dear Chair and Members, 

 

NEW BUSINESS REQUEST: Re-opening of Item SC11.8 - Scarborough Minor Arterial and Collector Road 

Speed Limit Reductions as Part of Vision Zero Speed Management Strategy (Ward All) 

 

SUMMARY: 

 

The purpose of re-opening this item is to give members an opportunity to ask further questions on the very important 

safety concerns on our roads, and to allow for a broader discussion and an opportunity for members to move 

recommendations and amendments on speed limit reductions. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

It is recommended that that Scarborough Community Council: 

 

1. Re-open Item SC11.8 - Scarborough Minor Arterial and Collector Road Speed Limit Reductions as Part of Vision 

Zero Speed Management Strategy (Ward All) 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Paul W. Ainslie 

City of Toronto Councillor 

Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood 
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